

	DISTRICT 17 BUSINESS MEETING
	Minutes – May 1, 2019
	Pahrump, NV

Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm

After a moment of silence for the alcoholic still suffering, opened with the Serenity Prayer.

DCM: Bud Excused

ALT DCM: John M. present thanked all who attended. John presented his report from Area 42, Spring Assembly in Tonapah.

Secretary: Jodi Excused Temp. Kim: Kim reported the minutes were emailed. Motion was made to accept, 2nd and passed.

Treasurer: Dale B. Prudent Reserve \$500

Balance forwarded:		\$2032.82
Income		590.69
Expenses		349.41
Ending balance		2274.10 w/reserve

Old business:	Tabled District 17 Proposed 2019 Budget
----------------------	---

New business: Details for Kevin D.'s services are May 19, 2019 at the Oasis at 12:30 pm.

Committee reports:

CPC/PI (2nd Monday each month LV Central Office 4:30 pm) Paul U. Reported all is well.

WEBMASTER: Added Kevin D.'s Celebration of Life on May 19th
And Founder's Day, June 8, 2019

HOTLINE: (2nd Monday each month, LV Central Office, 6:30 pm) Marcia: John M. has the hotline phone this month.

LV Intergroup Liaison: (2nd Monday each month, LV Central Office 6 pm) Ryan W. reported Central Office (CO) : Matt is now in charge of the Las Vegas Hotline. CO reported a loss of \$3,056 this past month. Please encourage donations to the pie.

Founder's Day, Saturday, June 8, 2019. 7 a.m through 4 p.m. Christ Church Episcopal, 2000 S. Maryland Pkwy. Meals \$5.

LV Roundup: Theme: We Are Not a Glum Lot. Ticket pre-sale: Cheap

Upcoming AA cruise. Please see flyers at are clubs.

H&I: Foxx/Linn C. (3rd Tuesday each month, LV Central Office, 6 pm)
No report-last months figures

Beginning balance:	626.11
Income:	427.00
Expenses:	300.00 H&I Las Vegas
Ending balance:	626.11

LITERATURE: John M. Balance \$41.64

GRAPEVINE: GeorgeAnn

ARCHIVIST: Open

EVENTS: Kim: Kevin D.'s Celebration of Life

WORKSHOP: James S. Absent

ALCATHON: John M. Nothing to Report

GSR REPORTS:

NOONERS: (everyday excluding Sunday at 12:00 pm) No GSR/No Report

TGIF: Dale reports the meeting doing good, attendance is averaging-8-10 people.

NOON IN THE OTHER ROOM: (1230 Loop Rd. #2) combined : John M./Roy R
John reported all is well with the groups.

 Noon In The Other Room (everyday excluding Sunday)

 Friday Night Men's Stag (Friday 7pm)

 Tuesday Men's Closed BB Study (Tuesday's 2:30 pm)

 Thursday Literature Meeting (Thursday 3:00 pm)

All is well with the Noon in the Other Room, groups. May start looking for larger space (in same building), if attendance continues to rise.

EVEN KEEL: (Tuesday & Thursday 6:30 pm, Oasis Center, 1059 2nd St.) Jimmy GSR. reported the meetings doing well. Most recent Business Meeting had an attendance of 2.

WOMEN'S MEETING: (Tuesday's 6:30 pm, 1230 Loop Rd., #2) KC: Stable attendance. Encourage newcomer's to attend. Group is donating to the PIE.

BOONDOCKS: (Monday, 4:30 pm, 1230 Loop Road, #2) Delly No Report

SUNDAY 12x12 (Sunday 12:30, 1st Step Club, 1061 2nd Ave.)

Damon reported attendance between 8-13.

NO RESERVATIONS: Tony M/Damon P. All is well. Attendance as follows:

 No Reservations: 25-30

 Cover to Cover: 7-10

 Big Book Study: 10-15

Finances good. Will be donating to the PIE

SHARING HOW IT WORKS: No report.

LOW BOTTOM GROUP: Death Valley **DARK**

UPCOMING EVENTS:

SAGSC: January, May, July and November, 2nd Sunday of the Month, 12:15 GSR Training and 1:15-3:00 pm. SAGSC Meeting.

Upcoming: July 14 and November 10th.

Next District Meeting: July 10 (?), 2019 @ 5:30 pm

7th Tradition collected \$24.00

Confirm all initialed/updated sign-in sheet. Return to Secretary. 12 in attendance.

Ask for motion to close, 2nd, all in favor. Closed at 6:20 pm.

Responsibility Pledge: "I am responsible, when anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of A.A. always to be there. And for that, I AM RESPONSIBLE.